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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:13 AM

To: ‘Shannon Crandall’

Subject: RE: Warrenten Properties, Inc. - P02000036082

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Shannon Crandall [mailto:scrandall@ocalalaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 9:52 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Warrenton Properties, Inc. - P02000036082
—'——_____-_.—4

Please change the principal and mailing address for Warrenton Properties, Inc. (DOC #

P02000036082) from: 1250 SW 43" Place, Ocala, Florida 34471 to: 3828 SW 33" Terrace,
Ocala, Florida 34474.

The address for the officers of the corporation are also changed from: 1250 SW 43rd Place,

Ocala, Florida 34471 to: 3828 SW 33rd Terrace, Ocala, Florida 34474. Does this change need to
be completed by filing an amendment or can it be done by email request?

Thank you.

Shannon Crandall, CP, FRP
Paralegal to William Allan King
Gilligan, King, Gooding & Gifford, P.A,
1531 SE 36th Avenue

Ocala, Florida 34471

352.867.7707 - Office

352.867.0237 - Fax
scrandall@ocalalaw.com

This communication is confidential and is intended to be privileged pursuant to applicable law. [f the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this
message in error, please notify Gilligan, King, Gooding & Gifford P.A. immediately by telephone (352-867-7707) and by
electronic mail to: scrandali@ocalalaw.com and then delete this message and all copies and backups thereof
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